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From: McAree, Mark <Mark.McAree@jacobs.com>
Sent: 25 September 2024 15:27

To: Ball, Emily <emily.ball@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: lver DP3291SW/V003

Emily

Sludge doesn’t come into the site for direct transfer off the site again —i.e. no material enters
the site, is transferred to the tanks and then transferred back off site from the tanks.

However, cake (sludge which has been treated on another site and then dewatered) is brought
to the site on occasion and stored in a similar manner to the cake produced on site, prior to
removal from site.

The point about the H1 model is noted, | will try and evaluate what data we have for the model
at this point.

Mark

Mark McAree MCIWM; CRWM | Jacobs | Associate Director Sustainability | Water, Energy and Environment |

+44(0)7584 215 085 mobile | Mark.McAree@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com
2 Colmore Square, Birmingham; UK.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Ball, Emily

Sent: 11 September 2024 18:08

To: McAree, Mark <Mark.\McAree@jacobs.com>
Subject: Iver DP3291SW/V003

Hi Mark,

With regard to the activities taking place at lver, am | correct in my understanding that
some sludge will come in and not be treated but just be stored at the site? I’m just trying to
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Creating a better place é‘; "\
for people and wildlife Y




Simple, fair, effective charges.

Our regulatory charges have changed. On 1 April 2018 we introduced
our new charging schemes. Find out how you may be affected.




establish how many different activities are happening on site to calculate the fee.
Just to let you know we will be asking for a Pest Management Plan for this site too.

Regards

Emily Ball

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste)

National Permitting Service Birmingham

Part of National Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

‘B emily.ball@environment-agency.gov.uk
02030252688 (external) 32688 (internal)
Mobile 07775013545

Working days: Monday to Wednesday
Website: www.gov.uk/environment-agency

[~

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.environment-agency.gov.uk%2F__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh6MseaBAw%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529546340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9x50pjaiYc6zfajkMzMHWzca2Qe11%2BsRYWj2poPvmUA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ftwitter.com%2Fenvagency__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh5io0YRQQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529561112%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ucp2x42eHuM%2F1FX5%2BoR3XLfQY2ogom9niRrBakBykc0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fenvironmentagency__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh61gPTNIg%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529574204%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e%2BHumvHJmLKiE1zbqj%2BbHjlsVPCvVNI5uZ%2BidooNiGA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.youtube.co.uk%2Fuser%2FEnvironmentAgencyTV__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh5wLHpHkA%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529587041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gtu9hUFG%2F5u3Sr0%2FmYcvmZuqmJ%2BrePmAVpKLKiUHvN4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fenvironment-agency__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh4ww5VPgg%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529599740%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fiyd19O9FOxEKrcq2S3hcXuoxLEK5hAmChOatF4lVYo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fenvironment-agency__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh5IgMAxLA%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529612707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Hv6zBkFHqY8iP0IH03WSUyOsK4%2BV0%2B%2BU0zIThbz1WNc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fenvironment-agency__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh5W6-nZUw%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529626155%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ut8%2FGRXjzL%2FOYFhRnYa0C3K9frCRGf4BcEEc44vWX%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fbit.ly%2F2FQuD8S__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!AE_cZE3NEIip0f-CM_G6VQhfUMYpYEC6XDFLaVW7m7cv4qiozudByU-T47kaW5preFf82hHwsDbRvAoZZXyuLO2YgfmKPh6cBDfCFg%24&data=05%7C02%7Cemily.ball%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C46df57718a524b75cbff08dd3ed960dd%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638735825529639187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l0Sp6ru43uKiIOLPlEYIVmjS4JNEtXjT1nu7HtVQfqI%3D&reserved=0

